
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Fulton County, GA 

November 25, 2014 

Re: #14ITB95313K-JD - Pavement Marking Service 

Dear Bidders: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
#14ITB95313K-JD - Pavement Marking Service. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the#14ITB95313K-JD­ 
Pavement Marking referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

Joyce Daniel, epPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

c~ 
Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in o""""rn.~' 
Procurement Award • Nationat Purchasing Institute A<"'''';~~~ 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITS 
documents as noted below: 

Revision: Invitation to Bid, Scope of Work is to read: 
Contractor shall, in compliance with the State of Georgia's (Georgia Department of 
Transportation (GDOT)) Standard Specifications of Construction of Transportation Systems 
2001 Edition (Sections 653- Thermoplastic Traffic Stripe; Section 654-Raised Pavement 
Markers; Section 656-Removal of Pavement Markings; Section 657-Preformed Plastic 
Pavement Markings; Section 659-Hot Applied Preformed Plastic Pavement Markings) Section 
870.2.02 Traffic Line Paint and all specifications referred to in these aforementioned sections 
related to roadway striping and/or marking, re-stripe and/or mark the roadways identified in 
Section 9, Exhibits - Fulton County List of Streets to be Stripped and/or Marked. The detailed 
Scope of Work and Technical Specifications are outlined in Section 4 of this bid document. 

Response to Questions: 

Can contractor decline a renewal? 

Response: Yes; it may be done with proper notice. 

How and when must this be done? 

Response: It should be done in writing and at least 90 days prior to the end of the 
contract. 

Can contractor request a price change? 

Response: No price changes can be done during the contracted period. However, 
during the renewal process the Contractor may request price changes. 

How and when must this be done? 

Response: Requests for changes must be submitted in writing during the renewal 
process with justifications. 

Will any of the roads be newly paved and require layout of new markings? 

Response: Yes, some may require new layout to bring the makings up to current 
MUTCD standards. 
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If yes, what percent of work do you anticipate involving new asphalt surface? 

Response: This will vary based on funding received for resurfacing; typically it has 
been 10%-20% 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITS due date and time Monday, December 1, 2014, 
11:00 A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of _ 
2014. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


